The New York City Council

City Hall New York, NY 10007



Meeting Minutes

Thursday, April 25, 2024

1:00 PM

Jointly with the Committee on Women and Gender Equity and the Committee on Civil Service and Labor Council Chambers - City Hall

Committee on Civil and Human Rights

Nantasha M. Williams, Chair Members: Rita C. Joseph, Christopher Marte, Rafael Salamanca, Jr. and Kevin C. Riley

Roll Call	
	Present: Williams, Joseph, Marte and Salamanca Jr.
	Absent: Riley
T2024-1808	Oversight - Pay Disparities in the Municipal Workforce.
	Attachments: Committee Report, Hearing Testimony, Hearing Transcript
	This Oversight was Hearing Held by Committee
	Attachments: Committee Report, Hearing Testimony, Hearing Transcript
	This Oversight was Filed, by Committee
Int 0743-2024	A Local Law to amend the New York city charter and the administrative code of the city of New York, in relation to requiring the department of citywide administrative services to offer career counseling to municipal employees to advise them of professional development and promotional opportunities
	<u>Attachments:</u> Summary of Int. No. 743, Int. No. 743, April 11, 2024 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 4-11-24, Committee Report 4/25/24, Hearing Testimony 4/25/24, Hearing Transcript 4/25/24
	This Introduction was Hearing Held by Committee
	<i>Attachments:</i> Summary of Int. No. 743, Int. No. 743, April 11, 2024 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 4-11-24, Committee Report 4/25/24, Hearing Testimony 4/25/24, Hearing Transcript 4/25/24
	This Introduction was Laid Over by Committee
Int 0767-2024	A Local Law to amend the administrative code of the city of New York, in relation to requiring the department of citywide administrative services to administer workplace culture surveys
	<u>Attachments:</u> Summary of Int. No. 767, Int. No. 767, April 11, 2024 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 4-11-24, Committee Report 4/25/24, Hearing Testimony 4/25/24, Hearing Transcript 4/25/24
	This Introduction was Hearing Held by Committee
	<u>Attachments:</u> Summary of Int. No. 767, Int. No. 767, April 11, 2024 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 4-11-24, Committee Report 4/25/24, Hearing Testimony 4/25/24, Hearing Transcript 4/25/24
	This Introduction was Laid Over by Committee

Int 0809-2024	A Local Law to amend the administrative code of the city of New York, in relation to requiring the commissioner of citywide administrative services to report on the administration of promotion examinations
	<u>Attachments:</u> Summary of Int. No. 809, Int. No. 809, April 18, 2024 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 4-18-24, Committee Report 4/25/24, Hearing Testimony 4/25/24, Hearing Transcript 4/25/24
	This Introduction was Hearing Held by Committee
	<i>Attachments:</i> Summary of Int. No. 809, Int. No. 809, April 18, 2024 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 4-18-24, Committee Report 4/25/24, Hearing Testimony 4/25/24, Hearing Transcript 4/25/24
	This Introduction was Laid Over by Committee
Int 0828-2024	A Local Law to amend the administrative code of the city of New York, in relation to the distribution of information relating to careers in civil service at the city university of New York
	<u>Attachments:</u> Summary of Int. No. 828, Int. No. 828, April 18, 2024 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 4-18-24, Committee Report 4/25/24, Hearing Testimony 4/25/24, Hearing Transcript 4/25/24
	This Introduction was Hearing Held by Committee
	<u>Attachments:</u> Summary of Int. No. 828, Int. No. 828, April 18, 2024 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 4-18-24, Committee Report 4/25/24, Hearing Testimony 4/25/24, Hearing Transcript 4/25/24
	This Introduction was Laid Over by Committee
Int 0829-2024	A Local Law to amend the administrative code of the city of New York, in relation to the promotion of civil service examinations
	<u>Attachments:</u> Summary of Int. No. 829, Int. No. 829, April 18, 2024 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 4-18-24, Committee Report 4/25/24, Hearing Testimony 4/25/24, Hearing Transcript 4/25/24
	This Introduction was Hearing Held by Committee
	<u>Attachments:</u> Summary of Int. No. 829, Int. No. 829, April 18, 2024 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 4-18-24, Committee Report 4/25/24, Hearing Testimony 4/25/24, Hearing Transcript 4/25/24
	This Introduction was Laid Over by Committee

Res 0306-2024	Resolution calling on the Department of Citywide Administrative Services to grant additional points on promotional exams to examinees who have completed the agency's Executive Development and Management & Supervision trainings, or to examinees who have earned a degree or certificate from the City University of New York, or a similarly accredited institution.
	Attachments: Res. No. 306, April 11, 2024 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Hearing Transcript Stated Meeting 4-11-24, Proposed Res. No. 306-A - 4/17/24, Committee Report 4/25/24, Hearing Testimony 4/25/24, Hearing Transcript 4/25/24 Proposed Res. No. 306-A
	This Resolution was Hearing Held by Committee

Attachments: Res. No. 306, April 11, 2024 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Hearing Transcript -Stated Meeting 4-11-24, Proposed Res. No. 306-A - 4/17/24, Committee

Report 4/25/24, Hearing Testimony 4/25/24, Hearing Transcript 4/25/24

This Resolution was Laid Over by Committee